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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
AMERICAN UNITY PAC INC 00523589

Mailing Address PO BOX 53454

City State  ZIP Code
WASHINGTON DC 20009
May 16, 2017

Don Michael

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

999 E St. NW

Washington, DC 20463

Reference: July Quarterly Report 4/1/16-6/30/16
Dear Mr. Michael:
This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated April 11, 2017.

Your letter indicates that the Committee may have failed to timely file a required 24 hour report regarding last minute
expenditures. The Committee has reviewed the two expenditures listed in your letter and agrees that, due to a
miscommunication between the Committee and a vendor regarding the filing of the report, the notice, filed on 5/16/16,
was not within the required 24 hour period. One of the expenditures was filed three days late and one was filed 4 days
late. However, both expenditures were reported to the public prior to the election to which the expenditures related.

The Committee makes every effort to submit all required filings accurately and on time. The 24 hour report was filed
immediately after the Committee realized the expenditures had not been previously disclosed. Please note that the
Committee filed multiple 24 and 48 hour reports of independent expenditures in 2016 that were filed within the required
timeframe.

The Committee has reviewed its process and will implement additional procedures to ensure that all future filings are
submitted in a timely manner.

Sincerely,
Margaret Hoover
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